From: Slocum, Gail (Law
Sent: 1/17/2014 5:38:09 PM

To: Long, Douglas M. (douglas.long@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted
Bec:

Subject: RE: Email Ruling Granting a Continuance - RE: A13 04 012, PG&E GRC Phase 11
ALJ Long,
Thank you for your prompt response. We will re-serve your ruling on the service list, but |

don’t think we'll be able to do so until Tuesday, as people have cleared out (expect me) for the
long weekend. Maybe | should go home now too... ;-

Have a great weekend,

Gail Slocum

PG&E Law Department

ntip://www . pge.com

Is e.com

415 §73-6583

415 515 2892 cell

From: Long, Douglas M. [mailto:douglas.long@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 5:20 PM
To: Slocum, Gail (Law); |Redacted |

SB GT&S 0443190


mailto:douglas.long@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:douglas.long@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: ALJ Docket Office; ALJ_Support ID; ALJ Process; Murtishaw, Scott
Subject: Email Ruling Granting a Continuance - RE: A13 04 012, PG&E GRC Phase |I

To all Parties:

By email today PG&E, on behalf of numerous parties engaged in ongoing settlement talks,
asked for a continuance, 1.¢., to suspend the current schedule and to allow the parties additional
time to confer.

After a brief and rapid consultation with the assigned office I WILL GRANT the request for a
continuance. In the table shown below, extracted and reformated from PG&E's email, are the
original and now the new and adopted due dates.

PG&E must please reserve this ruling on the service list - I apologise but I am working off-site
during the Commission building remodel and I cannot download and serve the full and
complete service list.

Revised PG&E GRC Phase 2 Schedule

Action Original Due Dates Revised Due Dates
Settlement Status Reports February 12th and March 12t
Rebuttal testimony February 7, 2014 TBD, no sooner than March 28
Evidentiary hearings February 24 - March 7 TBD, but not before late April
No less than 3 weeks after serving rebuttal

THE DOCKET OFFICE SHALL FORMALLY FILE THIS RULING.

Douglas M. Long

Administrative Law Judge
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Douglas.Long@cpuc.ca.qov

(415) 703-3200

From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 3:56 PM

To: matthew@turn.org; epoole@adplaw.com; [Redacted l;
[Redacted : Long, Douglas M.; Murtishaw, Scott; [Redacted |
|Redacted aw CPUC Cases

Subject: A13 04 012, PG&E GRC Phase Il, PG&E's Transmittal to ALJ Long

TO ALL PARTIES:

Enclosed please find transmittal from Pacific Gas and Electric Company to ALJ
Douglas M. Long concerning Settlement Status Report and Request for Continuance
in the GRC Phase Il that was sent today.

‘ Redacted

Gail L. Slocum
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

‘ on behalf of

If voi1 have anv difficiiltv aneninn the attachment(s) nlease nafifu ]Redacted
Redacted

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list
for docket no. A13 04 012. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding
this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from
the official service list.
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